User Manual MS-21R3







Preface

Dear users:

We're pleased to present to you our 2-in-1 beauty machine featured with import nutrition, fade dry line, skin rejuvenation and skin brightening. It is a multifunctional beauty machine, targeted at both face and eye, mainly focusing on skin dryness, dehydration and lack of nutrition. We aim at a safe and, at the same time, effective beauty result by using high-end technologies. Ultrasonic beauty machines are skin care machines for professional use, which needs to be handled by professionals with proper training. Any improper use will result in adverse outcomes. Therefore we advise any personnel read this guide thoroughly and follow the instructions strictly before operation.

We believe our quality product will bring in good returns on your end. Also, you can count on our worry-free after-sales service.

Thank you!

Table of Contents

Preface			
Part I			
Brief Introduction			
Advantages			
Working Principles & Treatments			
Facial Skin Rejuvenation			
Skin Rejuvenation around Eyes			
Skin Rejuvenation on Neck			
Overall Skin Rejuvenation			
Part II			
1. Detailed Operations			
2. Technical Parameters			
3. Safety Precautions			
4. Dos and Don'ts			
5. Troubleshooting & Solutions			
6.FAQs			
7.Packing List			
8.Operational Diagrams			

Part I

Brief Introduction

Ultrasonic beauty machines are currently the most popular beauty machines that work on skin rejuvenation, nutrition lead-in and skin texture betterment. It's an effective replacement of all the facial and body care programs in beauty salons. Moreover, they are convenient and easy to operate. It solves both skin and body management issues for beauty-lovers. This equipment requires no injection, no medication, no operation, thus having no side-effects. It is used externally during the whole process and has an immediate effect. Ultrasonic machines lead-in nutrition into skin through thermal effect generated by ultrasonic high frequency vibration in no time so that skin can better absorb nutrition from skin care products, and achieve a serious of beauty result, including removal of skin dullness, skin repair, and skin brightening, etc.

Advantages

- 1. 2-in-1 multifunctional beauty machine that works on both of your facial and body care.
- 2. Three work heads can be replaced in different parts meeting different needs.
- 3. Suitable for all skin types. It also improves and soothes skin.
- 4. Painless, non-invasive during the process. No downtime, without affecting any work and life plans.
- 5. No consumption, low cost and quick returns.
- 6. Wider treatment range and faster and more visible effects.
- 7. Unevenness, bleed, swelling and stasis will not appear after treatment.
- 8. Ultrasound can fast channel skin care nutrition into skin for better absorption.

Facial Skin Rejuvenation

Principles

Ultrasonic facial beauty instrument is based on the theory of high frequency vibration. It reaches deep into the subcutaneous tissues, 4-6 mm to be exact, with the strong vibration wave of 2.8MHz. With its high energy and permeability, it vibrates tissues in every layers of your skin. When using ultrasonic beauty instrument for massage, the warmth of ultrasonic wave can penetrate to 6MM under the skin, make the blood and lymph flow smoothly, accelerate the blood circulation of fine cells, start the biological effect of cell tissue, fade all kinds of color spots, whiten the skin and activate and regenerate the cells of deep tissue.

Effects

- 1. Improve uneven skin tone and eliminate skin dullness.
- 2. Deeply channel in nutrition and moisturize skin.
- 3. Increase skin elasticity and refine skin.
- 4. Adjust the imbalance between water and oil, better skin absorption.
- 5. Accelerate blood circulation and metabolism.

Applicable Range

- 1. Those with skin dehydration, lack of nutrition, dry lines and fine lines.
- 2. Those with uneven skin tone, and dull skin.
- 3. Those with enlarged pores, coarse skin and excessive secretion of oil.
- 4. Those with poor skin absorption and slow metabolism.
- 5. Those with acne of all sorts.

Inapplicable Range

- 1. Those who have just undergone plastic surgery and are still recovering.
- 2. Those who are pregnant or with serious heart disease.
- 3. Those who are having an allergic reaction, or people with severe sensitive skin or allergic to metals.
- 4. Those with skin diseases and infectious diseases.
- 5. Those who are unrealistic about the effects.

Notes after Operation

- 1. It is best to use lukewarm water to wash face.
- 2. Enhance moisturizing and sunscreen.
- 3. Use facial masks at least three times a week.
- 4. Spicy, greasy food should be avoided. Staying up late, smoking and drinking are prohibited. Eat more vegetables, fruits, and less greasy food.
- 5. Avoid food that will cause '3 Hs'(high blood pressure, high cholesterol and high blood sugar), less greasy food is advised.

Skin Rejuvenation around Eyes

Principles

Eye ultrasound is based on the principle of high-frequency vibration that initiates a warm effect. It enters deep into the subcutaneous tissue with 20,000 HZ/ sec strong high-frequency vibration wave. Ultrasound, with its high frequency, short wavelength, and strong penetration, it can transmit like light as a straight line to the determined

direction. Ultrasonic wave is a longitudinal wave that can spread smoothly in the human tissue. The ultrasonic wave that acts on human body, can produce fine frictional action on histocytes, bringing out cytoplasm activities, improving cell enzymatic activity, promoting blood circulation and metabolism, thus leaving the skin full of plumpness and elasticity and removing dark circles and bags under the eyes.

Effects

- 1. Relieve dry eyes, eye strain, etc.
- 2. Improve dark circles, under eye bags and edema.
- 3. Improve dry lines and fine lines around the eyes and lift skin around canthus.
- 4. Fade dark spots and accelerate blood circulation.
- 5. Accelerate metabolism and prevent hyperpigmentation.
- 6. Replenish nutrition for eyes and moisturize skin.

Applicable Range

- 1. Those with dry lines, fine lines, under eye bags and dark circles.
- 2. Those with dry skin, dry lines and dynamic wrinkles.
- 3. Those with eyes prone to fatigue and dryness.
- 4. Those frequently face computer screens and mobile phones.
- 5. Those who often stay up late and have dark circles.

Inapplicable Range

- 1. Those who have just undergone plastic surgery and are still recovering.
- 2. Those who are pregnant or with serious heart disease.
- 3. Those who are having an allergic reaction, or people with severe sensitive skin or allergic to metals.
- 4. Those with skin diseases and infectious diseases.
- 5. Those who are unrealistic about the effects.

Notices after Operation

- 1. Avoid excessive exposure to the sun. Sun protection is encouraged.
- 2. Replenish skin with moisture.
- 3. Moisturizers and eye masks are encouraged to use, preferably 3 times or more on eye masks a week.
- 4. Within 1-3 days after operation, it is better not to use alcohol, AHA or other exfoliating products.
- 5. Balance work and rest; avoid staying up late.

Skin Rejuvenation on Neck

Principles

Ultrasonic facial beauty instrument is based on the theory of high frequency vibration. It reaches deep into the subcutaneous tissues, 4-6 mm to be exact, with the strong vibration wave of 2.8MHz. With its strong power and energy, ultrasound works on the skin, thus generating vibration of skin cells. Slight friction effect brings change in the cell volume, thus improving local blood and lymph circulation, strengthening cell permeability, improving tissue metabolism and regeneration, softening tissue, stimulating the nervous system and cell function, leaving the skin shiny and elastic. Moreover, thanks to its high frequency vibration induced warm effect, it helps better absorption of nutrients into the skin at a higher speed, therefore achieving beauty results like smooth, bright neck skin with unclogged lymphatic circulation.

Effects

- 1. Reduce fine lines on the neck.
- 2. Improve the uneven skin tone and dullness of the neck skin.
- 3. Better skin absorption and accelerate metabolism.
- 4. Channel nutrition deep into skin and nourish neck skin.
- 5. Accelerate lymphatic circulation.

Applicable Range

- 1. Those with fine lines and dry lines on the neck.
- 2. Those with dull neck skin.
- 3. Those with coarse neck skin.
- 4. Those who are unsatisfied with their neck skin.
- 5. Those who often bow their heads.

Inapplicable Range

- 1. Those who have just undergone plastic surgery.
- 2. Those who are pregnant or serious heart disease.
- 3. Those who are having an allergic reaction, or people with severe sensitive skin.
- 4. Those with skin disease and other contagious diseases.
- 5. Those who are overaging.

Notes after Operation

- 1. Keep the neck warm.
- 2. Moisturizing and sun protection is encouraged after treatments.
- 3. Within 1-3 days after operation, it is better not to use alcohol, AHA or other

exfoliating products.

- 4. Moisturizing and mask for the neck is encouraged, at least 3 times masks a week. Essence or neck cream is encouraged.
- 5. Avoid bowing head for a long time.

Overall Skin Rejuvenation

Effects

- 1. Improve uneven skin tone and eliminate skin dullness.
- 2. Deeply channel in nutrition and moisturize skin.
- 3. Increase skin elasticity and refine skin.
- 4. Adjust the imbalance between water and oil, better skin absorption.
- 5. Accelerate blood circulation and metabolism.
- 6. Relieve dry eyes, eye strain, etc.
- 7. Improve dark circles, under eye bags and edema.
- 8. Improve dry lines and fine lines around the eyes.
- 9. Replenish nutrition for eyes and moisturize skin.
- 10. Improve the uneven skin tone and dullness of the neck skin.

Applicable Range

- 1. Those with dry lines, fine lines, under eye bags and dark circles.
- 2. Those with dry skin, dry lines and dynamic wrinkles.
- 3. Those with eyes prone to fatigue and dryness.
- 4. Those with uneven skin tone, and dull skin.
- 5. Those with enlarged pores, coarse skin and excessive secretion of oil.
- 6. Those with poor skin absorption and slow metabolism.
- 7. Those with uneven toned, dull neck skin.
- 8. Those who often bow their heads.
- 9. Those frequently face computer screens and mobile phones.
- 10. Those who are unsatisfied with their neck skin.

Inapplicable Range

- 1. Those who have just undergone plastic surgery and are still recovering.
- 2. Those who are pregnant or with serious heart disease.
- 3. Those who are having an allergic reaction, or people with severe sensitive skin or allergic to metals.
- 4. Those with skin diseases and infectious diseases.
- 5. Those who are unrealistic about the effects.

Notes after Operation

- 1. It is best to use lukewarm water to wash face.
- 2. Enhance moisturizing and sunscreen.
- 3. Use facial mask, eye mask and neck mask at least three times a week.
- 4. Spicy, greasy food should be avoided. Staying up late, smoking and drinking are prohibited. Eat more vegetables, fruits, and less greasy food.
- 5. Avoid food that will cause '3 Hs'(high blood pressure, high cholesterol and high blood sugar), less greasy food is advised.
- 6. Within 1-3 days after operation, it is better not to use alcohol, AHA or other exfoliating products.
- 7. Balance work and rest; avoid staying up late.
- 8. Keep the neck warm.
- 9. Avoid bowing head for a long time.

Part II

1. Detailed Operation

Machine interface is as below:



Suggested treatment:

Ten times for a course of treatment, after one course of treatment, the skin is tender and delicate, after one course of treatment, the skin of neck is smooth, the circulation of neck lymph is accelerated, after two courses of treatment, the skin is tight, the wrinkles of neck are weakened, the double chin is reduced, after three courses, the skin is delicate and lustrous, compact and full. And it promotes lymphatic detoxification, reduces facial dullness and acne. And it delays the aging of the skin, so that the skin restores its youthful state.



Working Time



Energy Level of Handle



Handle #1



Handle #1 is on



Handle #2



Handle #2 is on



Time Tuning&Start/Stop (tuning clockwise to start and adjust working time; tuning left to the minimal value to stop)



Ultrasonic Energy Adjustment

2. Technical Parameters

Output frequency: 7W

Output voltage: DC 15V

• Power supply: 110-240V AC power

• Powered by: AC/DC power adaptor

Big Ultrasonic Head Frequency: 5MHZ

• Small Ultrasonic Head Frequency: 3MHZ

3. Safety Precautions

Patients with the following symptoms should be cautious about using this instrument. Please consult a doctor or a professional before using the instrument. The details are as follows:

- 1. Those who are pregnant or lactating.
- 2. Those with heart disease or who are equipped with pacemaker.
- 3. Those whose wounds have not healed and who are recovering from the operation.
- 4. Those with epilepsy, severe diabetes and hyperthyroidism.
- 5. Those with malignant tumor, hemophilia or severe bleeding.
- 6. Those with skin diseases and infectious diseases.

4.Dos and Dont's

- 1. Use a grounding pin and make sure the power socket of the device is properly connected before each operation.
- 2. Ensure that the voltage of the device is appropriate. If the voltage of the local power supply is unstable, we recommend that users increase to the matching power voltage.
- 3. In order to ensure the therapeutic effect and normal service life expectancy of the device, please use the specified accessories provided or recommended by the original manufacturer.
- 4. The device should not be placed in wet environment or near water, nor should they be directly exposed to sunlight.
- 5. Do not place the device near a strong heat source, because this may affect the life and normal use of the device.
- 6. Please restrain from using the device on eyes, thyroid, parathyroid, testicles, abdomen of pregnant women, and pacemakers.
- 7. Patients who are suffering from illness should consult with a doctor and gain permission from the doctor before using.
- 8. Please turn off the power switch of the device, and ensure that the total power supply of the device is turned off before the staff leaves after daily use, so as to ensure the safety of the electrical products.
- 9. Use device or train device operators in strict accordance with instructions in the user manual.
- 10. When operating, the instrument should fully touch the skin to avoid uneven heat.
- 11. Start from the lowest energy level and slowly add up.
- 12. When using this device, the operating parts must be kept moist and dry skin should be avoided.
- 13. Clean the instrument with normal saline after operation to ensure its cleanliness and hygiene and prolong its service life.

5. Troubleshooting & Solutions

1. The instrument cannot be started, but the key light on the back of the instrument does not work?

- A. Make sure the power cord is connected to a valid power socket.
- B. Whether the fuse tube on the back of the instrument is loose or burnt out.

2. No Ultrasonic energy output?

- A. Please check whether the handle is connected with the instrument and if it's damaged.
- B. If the above methods cannot be addressed, please contact the instrument dealer for assistance.

3. I can start the instrument, but the screen show's error message?

- A. Please unplug the power plug behind the instrument and wait for about 1 minute before restarting the instrument.
- B. If the above methods cannot be addressed, please contact the instrument dealer for assistance.

6.FAQs

1. Q: Can ultrasonic lead-in help remove acne pits?

A: Ultrasonic lead-in works by importing skin whitening nutrients into the skin through ultrasonic high frequency vibration. It accelerates the absorption, inhibit melanin formation and fade dark spots, therefore effectively improving dull skin, reviving skin to be moist and bright. The effect is particularly significant when facing hyperpigmentation left by acne. The It is green, ecological, simple, safe, reliable and has no side effect. After treatment, general outdoor activities can be conducted.

2. Q: Does ultrasound have side effects on human body?

A: Ultrasonic beauty machine requires no surgery, no opening up and no anesthesia, therefore is indeed non-invasive. Ultrasound itself may carry a certain amount of radiation. However, they are minor and cause no harm. On the contrary, it help lead-in nutrition into your skin.

7. Packing List

1x Main machine

1x Big 5MHZ Ultrasonic Head

1x Small 3MHZUltrasonic Head

1x Power cord

8. Operational Diagrams

Parameter Adjustment Facia	Product	Techniques juvenation: 45 min, o	Diagrams nce/week
Face Ultrasonic Energy: 20%-80%	Makeup remover+ Cleanser+ Blackhead Liquid Export+ Microderm abrasion machine+ Cold&Hot Steam+ Hydrating facial mask+ Essence+ Device+ Facial mask	1. Remove makeup and clean face, 5 min. 2. Apply blackhead export liquid+hot steam (on large pores or clogged area, and toner on cheeks; for sensitive skin it is not recommended to do so but apply toner+cold steam) 5-8 min. 3. Microdermabrasion operation: stay on forehead for one sec, then gently twist and leave it up in the air(forehead→nose→chin) 5min. 4. Operation on cheek: start from chin, and operate in dots then connects 3 dots in a line. Move in parallel lines. End with temple, 3 min. 5. Do the same on the other side, 3 min. 6. Wash face clean, 2 min. 7. Apply hydrating facial mask+hot steam, 10 min. 8. Wash face clean, 2 min. 9. Apply (whitening/hydrating/repair/anti-aging) essence evenly on face, 1 min.	Technique 4 Technique 10 Technique 11

10. Ultrasonic operation:				
Move upwards vertically from				
chin to earlobe, mouth				
corner to ear fate, nose wings				
to temple in circular motion,				
3 times.				

- 11. Move upwards vertically,3-5 times.
- 12. Do the same on the other side.
- 13. Move horizontally in circles on forehead, 3-5 times.
- 14. Apply a thin layer of essence on face, 1 min.
- 15. Apply mask, 15 min.
- 16. Take if off and clean face,2 min.
- 17. Apply toner, essence, cream, and sunscreen.

Technique 13



Recommended Treatment:

10 treatments account for one full course. After one treatment, skin dryness is relieved to some degree; skin is replenished with hydration. After one full course, skin turns to be more elastic and skin stays a healthy complexion. After 2 courses, skin appears to be smooth, plump and hydrated. 3 courses help enhance the effects and skin stay away from problems of all sorts.

Skin Rejuvenation around Eyes: 45 min, once/week

Eye Ultrasonic	Makeup
Energy:	remover+
20%-80%	Cleanser+
	Toner+
	Eye
	essence+
	Device+
	Eye mask

- 1. Wash face clean, 2 minutes.
- 2. Apply toner, 1 minutes.
- 3. Apply eye essence evenly on eyes in circular motion, 1 minute.
- 4. Push the following acupoints(jingming point, cuanzhu point, yuyao point, sizhukong point, temple, tongziliao point, chengqi point) using middle and ring fingers, 3 times.
- 5. Move hands in circular

Technique3, 5, 10



Technique 4



motion on eyes and push temples, 3 times.

- 6. Move middle and ring fingers horizontally below lower eyelids and slide to back of the ear, 3 times.
- 7. Lift middle and ring fingers from inner eye corner to upper eyelids and slide to back of the ear, 3 times.
- 8. Lift eye corners with "scissor" hand gesture, 3-5 times.
- 9. Repeat the previous operation on another side, 3 times.
- 10. Move hands in circular motion on eyes and push temples, 3-5 times.
- 11. Eye Ultrasonic treatment: move the device in small circles from lower eyelids to temple, 3-5 times.
- 12. Combined with hands: lift from lower eyelids to temple, 3-5 times.
- 13. Lift the device from beginning till the end of eyebrow, 3-5 times.
- 14. Combined with hands: Lift from lower eyelids to temple, 3-5 times.
- 15. Apply eye mask, 15 minutes.
- 16. Wash face and eye area,2 minutes.
- 17. Apply toner, essence, eye essence, facial cream, and sunscreen.

Technique 6



Technique 7



Technique 8



Technique 11



Technique 12, 14



Technique 13



Recommended Treatment:

10 treatments account for one full course. After one treatment, dry lines are

decreased and the eyes are lifted. After one full course, fine lines around eyes are decreasing, dark circles are relived as well. After 3 courses, skin around eyes appear to be glossy, hydrated, elastic with less fine eyes and wrinkles.

Skin Rejuvenation around Neck: 45 min, once/week

Face Ultrasonic Energy: 20%-80% Makeup remover+ Cleanser+ Massage cream+ Essence+ Device+ Neck mask

- 1. Remove makeup and cleanse face, 5 min.
- 2. Apply toner, 1 min.
- 3. Neck massage: apply and rub oil on the chest with both hands to the back of the neck and point to feng chi and feng fu acupoint, 3 times.
- 4. Alternately lift the lower jaw and double chin to pass behind the ear and under the armpit, 3 times.
- 5. Push downwards with hand spread and hukou pointing down, tracing 3 meridian channels from the neck side to the armpit, 3 times.
- 6. Push downwards with 4 fingers, tracing 3 meridian channels from neck side to the armpit, 3 times.
- 7. Push downwards with kneeling fingers till the neck turns hot and slide to the armpit, 3 times.
- 8. Push downwards with hand spread and hukou pointing down from external collarbone to armpit, 3-5 times.
- 9. Do the same on the other side.
- 10. Wash neck clean. 2 min.
- 11. Apply essence evenly on neck, 1 min.
- 12. Ultrasonic operation:

Technique 3



Technique 4



Technique 5, 6, 7, 8



Technique 14



Technique 16



move the device on sides of					
neck in circles, drawing three					
lines, 3 times.					
13. Slide the device from					
internal and external clavicle					
to the armpit, 3-5 times.					
14. Coupled with hand, lift					
neck in lines, 3-5 times.					
15. Do the same on the					
other side.					
16. Move the device on the					
whole neck in circles (avoid					
throat), 3 times.					
17. Apply neck mask, 15 min.					
18. Take it off and wash neck					
clean, 2 min.					
19. Apply toner, essence and					
neck cream.					

Suggested Treatments:

10 treatments account for one full course. After one treatment, skin becomes smooth; skin tone on neck has changed a bit. After a full course, neck skin becomes smooth, speed up the neck lymphatic circulation. After 2 courses it fades neck lines, increases skin elasticity. After 3 course, skin is fine, firm and glowing.

Overall Skin Rejuvenation: 90 min, once/week

e veran ekin kejavenaden se min, enee, week					
Face Ultrasonic	Makeup	1. Remove makeup and	Technique 3		
Energy:	remover+	clean face, 5 min.			
20%-80%	Cleanser+	2. Apply blackhead export			
	Blackhead	liquid+hot steam (on large			
Eye Ultrasonic	export	pores or clogged area, and			
Energy:	liquid+	toner on cheeks; for sensitive			
20%-80%	Cold&Hot	skin it is not recommended to			
	steam+	do so but apply toner+cold	Technique 4		
	Hydrating	steam) 5-8 min.			
	mask+	3. Microdermabrasion			
	Essence+	operation: stay on forehead	X= =X		
	Eye	for one sec, then gently twist			
	essence+	and leave it up in the			
	Eye mask+	air(forehead→nose→chin)			
	Neck	5min.	Technique 8		
	mask+	4. Operation on cheek: start			
	Device	from chin, and operate in			

dots then connects 3 dots in a line. Move in parallel lines. End with temple, 3 min.

- 5. Do the same on the other side, 3 min.
- 6. Wash face clean, 2 min.
- 7. Apply message cream evenly on face and caress, 3 times.
- 8. Push the following acupoints (chengjiang point, dicang point, renzhong point, yingxiang point, jiache point, temple), 3 times.
- 9. Caress the whole face, 2 times.
- 10. Alternate hands and brace skin in 3 lines, from chin to earlobe, mouth corner to ear gate, nose wing to temple, lower eyelid to temple, 3 times.
- 11. Do the same on the other side.
- 12. Move vertically towards hairline on forehead, 3 times.
- 13. Brace skin with middle and ring finger on forehead as of writing "Z" and push on temple, 3 times.
- 14. Caress the whole face, 2 times.
- 15. Push the following acupoints(jingming point, cuanzhu point, yuyao point, sizhukong point, temple, tongziliao point, chengqi point) using middle and ring fingers, 3 times.
- 16. Move hands in circular motion on eyes and push temples, 3 times.
- 17. Move middle and ring fingers horizontally below



Technique 10, 22



Technique 12



Technique 13



Technique 15



Technique 16, 21



Technique 17

lower eyelids and slide to back of the ear, 3 times.

18. Lift middle and ring fingers from inner eye corner to upper eyelids and slide to back of the ear, 3 times.

19. Lift eye corners with "scissor" hand gesture, 3-5 times.

20. Repeat the previous operation on another side, 3 times.

21. Move hands in circular motion on eyes and push temples, 3-5 times.

22. Lift in three lines; start with one side and finish with another, 3 times.

20. Neck massage: apply and rub oil on the chest with both hands to the back of the neck and point to feng chi and feng fu acupoint, 3 times.

21. Alternately lift the lower jaw and double chin to pass behind the ear and under the armpit, 3 times.

22. Push downwards with hand spread and hukou pointing down, tracing 3 meridian channels from the neck side to the armpit, 3 times.

23. Push downwards with 4 fingers, tracing 3 meridian channels from neck side to the armpit, 3 times.

24. Push downwards with kneeling fingers till the neck turns hot and slide to the armpit, 3 times.

25. Push downwards with hand spread and hukou Technique 29 pointing down from external



Technique 18



Technique 19



Technique 23



Technique 24



Technique 25, 26, 27 28



collarbone to armpit, 3-5 times.

- 26. Alternate hands in lifting neck, 3 times.
- 27. Do the same on the other side.
- 28. Wash face and neck, 3 times.
- 29. Apply hydrating base mask on face an neck, 10 min.
- 30. Take them off, and wash face and neck, 5 min.
- 31. Apply

(whitening/hydrating/anti-agi ng/repair) essence on face, 1 min.

- 18. Ultrasonic operation: Move upwards vertically from chin to earlobe, mouth corner to ear fate, nose wings to temple in circular motion, 3 times.
- 19. Move upwards vertically,3-5 times.
- 20. Do the same on the other side.
- 21. Move horizontally in circles on forehead, 3-5 times.
- 22. Apply (anti-aging) essence evenly around eyes, 1 min.
- 18. Eye Ultrasonic treatment: move the device in small circles from lower eyelids to temple, 3-5 times.
- 19. Combined with hands: lift from lower eyelids to temple, 3-5 times.
- 20. Lift the device from beginning till the end of eyebrow, 3-5 times.
- 21. Combined with hands:



Technique 35



Technique 36



Technique 38



Technique 40



Technique 41, 43



Technique 42

Lift from lower eyelids to temple, 3-5 times.

22. Apply

(whitening/hydrating/anti-agi ng) essence evenly on neck, 1 min.

- 32. Ultrasonic operation: move the device on sides of neck in circles, drawing three lines, 3 times.
- 33. Slide the device from internal and external clavicle to the armpit, 3-5 times.
- 34. Coupled with hand, lift neck in lines, 3-5 times.
- 35. Do the same on the other side.
- 36. Move the device on the whole neck in circles (avoid throat), 3 times.
- 37. Apply eye mask, face mask, neck mask (at the same time), 15 min.
- 38. Take them off and wash face, neck, 5 times.
- 39. Apply toner, essence, eye essence, cream, eye cream, neck cream and sunscreen.



Technique 47



Technique 49



Recommended treatment:

10 treatments account for one full course. After one treatment, skin dryness is relieved to some degree; skin is replenished with hydration. After one full course, skin turns to be more elastic and skin stays a healthy complexion; fine lines around eyes are lightened as well. After 2 courses, neck skin appears to be even-toned; facial skin is smooth, plump and hydrated. 3 courses help consolidate the results, maintain the good conditions of skin, and prevent skin aging.